
Date:

To:

February 1, 2022

Honorable 
and Members, Board of County Commissioners

From: Daniella Levine Cava
Mayor

Subject: Directive 211533 Education Compact with Miami-Dade County Public Schools

The following information is provided in response to Resolution No. R-748-21, adopted by the 
Board of County Commissioners on July 20, 2021, sponsored by Senator Rene Garcia, directing 
the County Mayor to explore the feasibility of negotiating a renewed interlocal cooperation 
agreement or education compact between Miami-Dade County and Miami-Dade County Public 
Schools.

On March 7, 2006, via Resolution No. R-293-06, the Board approved the creation of a joint task 
force composed of members from Miami-Dade County (County) and Miami-Dade County Public 
Schools (M-DCPS) to explore opportunities for greater cooperation and collaboration between the 
two entities recognizing that such a joint venture could promote innovation and eff iciencies and
allow both entities to leverage resources and reduce costs. Through the task force, the County 
and M-DCPS conducted
systems in the areas of procurement, communications, f inance and debt management, facilities 
usage and land use, transportation and transit, policy and legal support, emergency management, 
training and development, technology, after school programming, and safety and security, to see 
where joint ventures or agreements would be feasible and beneficial for the two entities . 

On July 6, 2006, the Board received an initial report on the status of the joint task force, Legistar 
Item No. 061703 (attached) and based on this report, certain areas were identified as appropriate 
to explore collaboration and consolidation between the two parties. For example, based on the 
report,
Answer Center with M- vices and explore collaborative partnerships for 
grant applications and grant opportunities. 

-Dade County Public Schools/Miami-Dade County
Education Compact Implementation Report and Program, teams comprised of staff and subject 
matter experts from both entities convened regularly to review Areas of Opportunity. Each group 
began the task of identifying current areas of collaboration, areas where improvement was 
needed and to develop plans for immediate and future joint efforts that would benefit both the 
County and the School System. The discussions between the representatives of both parties 
resulted in several successful collaborations that have significantly increased innovation, 
eff iciency and the general working relationship between the County and School Board and have 
positively benefited all residents of Miami-Dade County. Today, local residents enjoy greater 
safety and protection as a result of the strengthened and seamless emergency management 
protocols that were adopted following the conversations and more effective facilities usage and 
land use agreements are now standard between both bodies. The sub-groups met frequently after 
the School Board and Commission authorized the discussions and several recommendations and 
agreements produced by the teams were presented to the Board of County Commissioners and 
adopted over the next several years. 

Agenda Item No. 2(B)(5)

1



Honorable 
and Members, Board of County Commissioners 
Page 2 

Given the passage of time since the joint task force was created, it would be beneficial to 
reconvene a new task force or working group to review the outcome and results from the work of 
the prior joint task force, and to explore the feasibility and benefits of the County negotiating a 
renewed interlocal agreement or education compact with M-DCPS. I have spoken to 
Superintendent Carvalho about the importance of resuming this dialogue and he too  recognizes 
the benefits of renewing a more formal discussion with the County to explore potential areas of 
collaboration. Possible areas for review include transportation, technology, procurement, 
professional development, ladders to success, the Peace and Prosperity Plan, emergency 
management, early childhood issues, f ire academy, resiliency and climate mitigation, 
comprehensive planning, and libraries. In preparation for this discussion, I have asked staff to 
create an inventory of the many existing agreements between Miami-Dade County and M-DCPS 
that are already in place. 

Per Ordinance No. 14-65, this report shall be placed on the next available Board meeting agenda. 

Should you require additional information, please contact George Andrews at 
George.Andrews@miamidade.gov.  

c: Geri Bonzon-Keenan, County Attorney 
Gerald K. Sanchez, First Assistant County Attorney 
Jess M. McCarty, Executive Assistant County Attorney 
Office of the Mayor Senior Staff 
George Andrews, Senior Advisor, Policy and Planning, Office of the Mayor  
Department Directors 
Adeyinka Majekodunmi, Commission Auditor 
Jennifer Moon, Chief, Office of Policy and Budgetary Affairs 
Melissa Adames, Director, Clerk of the Board 
Eugene Love, Agenda Coordinator 
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